TOWN OF ALBERTA
P.0. BOX 157
ALBERTA, VIRGINIA 23821
PHONE: (434) 949-7443

September 9, 2016

Mr. Michael D. Aukamp, CPA

Dunham, Aukamp & Rhodes, PLC.

4437 Brookfield Corporate Drive, Suite 205
Chantilly, VA 20151

Dear Michael,

Recently, | signed the completed audit for the period ending June 30, 2015. However, |
wish to make it clear that | am not responsible for any ‘discrepancies that may have arisen
during the previous administration either through acts of commission or omission.

This disclaimer should be understood to include any matters that existed during the
previous administration, but were carried forward to this administration, to include Kerry
Baker, Town Clerk, Toni Celaya, part time Clerk and Officer Michael Brown, and previous
Interim Clerk, Elizabeth Burns, within the span of my tenure, by the resignation of the previous
Mayor and Vice Mayor,

Sincerely,

oy~

Diane B. Ashley
Vice Mayor/Acting Mayor

cc: Joseph Whitby, Attorney for Town of Alberta
Town Council Members of Alberta



